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'|im.astill@xlii.co.uk

From: "PM_Admin" <PM_Admin®@lincolnshire.gov.uk>
To: <jim.astill@xlii.co.uk>

Cc: "Infomgt" <Infomgt@lincolnshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 October 2010 08:45

Attach: holbeacggf.htm; Crowland Area Pupil Distribution.pdf; St Guthlac Map.pdf; Pupil Projections April
2010 Crowland The St Guthlac School.pdf; nor Spring 2010.xls
Subject: FOI: 08763

Dear Jim

FOI Number: 08763
Subject: Proposed closure of St Guthlac's School

Following your request for further information on this request please see following our revised response,
additional information is in red.

Access to the following information relating to the proposed closure of St Guthlac's School:

1) Correspondence between LCC, the Governing Body of St Guthlac's and George Farmer and the
Crowland ward member ClIr Przyszlak regarding the proposals to close St Guthlac's School. Note
correspondence means (but is not limited to) emails, letters, transcripts of telephone conversations.

CfBT and LCC do not hold this information you would need to contact the schools direct. Having
reviewed this there is no recorded information.

2) Details of the Governing body of said school and their recorded interests made at the start of the
academic year, and also any additional interests recorded when the unanimous vote to put forward the
proposals was made.

The Clerk to Governors would hold details of any declaration of intersts that were collected at the start of
the year and at any meetings. They would also have the Governing Body details - we have however
attached a list of names (only) from our records,

3) Any information used by LCC and the Governing Body of said schools to determine that the St
Guthlac's school is not sustainable in the longer term. | consider this information to be (but not limited to)
pupil number predictions, geography of where pupils come from and the current financial situation of the
school.

Please find attached PDF documents and Excel spreadsheet with regard to question 3 information.
With regard to the financial position, as at 31/3/10, the school carried forward an overspend to £33,154.
School funding is heavily dependent upon pupil numbers and other data (information which will be best
understood locally), the governing body would be best placed to indicate the likely financial position for
the medium term.

4) Any minutes from LCC meetings where the proposals to close St Guthlac's were discussed.

CfBT and LCC, Property and Technology Management (formerly Provision Planning) are not aware of
any information relating to the proposed closure of St Guthlac's School. You will need to contact the

school direct. Having reviewed this there is no recorded information.

5) Any minutes from the said schools Governing Body where the proposals to close St Guthlac's were
discussed.

You will need to contact the school direct, we have provided contact details to assist you with this.

Crowland St Guthlac School
Postland Road, Crowland
Peterborough  PE6 OJA
Phone: 01733 210413
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Email: info@st-guthlacs.lincs.sch.uk

Holbeach The George Farmer Technology and Language College
Park Road, Holbeach

Spalding  PE12 7PU

Phone: 01406 423042

Email: steve.baragwanath @ georgefarmer.lincs.sch.uk

We believe that this answers your request in full, if however you believe that we have not fully
answered or addressed all the questions you have asked please re-contact us at the address above.

Once again thank-you for your request.

Yours Sincerely

Lincolnshire County Council

Children's Services

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This e-mail may include legally privileged information and contains confidential material intended only for the
use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination of information contained herein, together with distribution or copying of this e-mail, is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by return e-mail.
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